








et

Legacy—Senator Durbin called on Judge Turner to provide the Legacy
Committee report. Judge Turner reviewed the written committee report included in the
meeting packets which will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the ALBC
office. He briefly described the sculpture garden project noting that it will conform to the
Commemorative Works Act and that the committee is working with the National Capital
Planning Committee. It requires that the project will be funded at 110% with the extra
10% providing for installation contingencies and maintenance. The proposed budget for
this project is under determination.

Judge Turner explained that the Commemorative Medallion program can '
probably be done with no upfront costs. Ms. Flinspach suggested that information on this
program could be included in the state toolkits and Dr. Bigham also urged use of the
website.

The Acquisition/Preservation of Lincoln Artifacts project no longer includes
acquisition. In setting guidelines for the database portion of this project, the committee
requests that the system supply information on an “on demand” basis to enhance security
for the participating museums.

Dr. Boritt reported the Translation Project has been presented to the State
Department and that he will follow up with them. He corrected the project description;
the project will include more than the Gettysburg Address. Mr. Holzer recommended
scanning the available foreign language versions of the Gettysburg Address and placing
them on our website now. Senator Durbin indicated that his and Congressman LaHood’s
staff can assist Dr. Boritt in working with the State Department He also stated that the
Congressmnal Research Service nnght be able to assist in researchmg and poss1b1y
scanning the foreign language versions of the Gettysburg Address

Judge Turner stated that the Legacy Committee is awaiting a proposal from the
National Trust for Historic Preservation regardmg the meoln and Soldlers Home
Restoration project. 7 A

Lastly Judge Turner reviewed the Preservation of Public Art project, noting that a
proposal has been submitted to a corporation to fund this project by Save Our Sculptures.
This organization is awaiting word. Ms. Flinspach noted that the corporatlon of choice
was Lincoln Financial Group. The Lincoln Financial Group Foundation is consrdermg
this project, but definitely will not fund it entlrely That mformatlon has been given to
SOS.

Mrs. Cellini distributed copies of a proposed Savings Bond that would
commemorate the bicentennial of Abraham Lincoln’s birth.” It will be attached to these
minutes and recorded in the ALBC office. Judge Tumner explained that this project has
been researched and that the Treasury Department declined to undertake it because they
plan to bave electronic bonds by 2009. Mrs. Rosenfeld conﬁrmed that a letter had been
sent regarding this issue. Mrs. Cellini asked for a copy of the letter from the staff A

copy will be sent to Mrs. Cellini.

Public Awareness—Senator Durbin asked for the Public Awareness Committee
report. Mr. Holzer cited the report in the meetmg packets whlch will be attached to
these minutes and recorded in the ALBC office. Mr. Holzer reported that the Penny
project has moved forward. He asked the staff to follow up to ensure that our
~onsultation is followed.

!



o

Mr. Holzer updated the information provided regarding the Commemorative Coin
project, noting that it has passed in the Senate and as of this morning has 262 co-sponsors
in the House. Senator Durbin thanked Senator Bunning and Congressman LaHood for
their assistance in this project. Mr. Holzer added that the House hopes to move forward
on this project this week.

Mr. Holzer noted that the Citizens’ Stamp Advisory Committee, a highly
independent body, will not look at our proposal until late this year. He also
recommended that the ALBC budget allocation for this project could be eliminated.
Senator.-Durbin urged the staff to stay in touch with the Stamp Committee.
Congressman LaHood suggested that the stamp image could be the logo. Judge Turner
distributed a First Day Cover from the United States Post Office designating the
Hodgenville, Kentucky postal station as the Abraham Lincoln Birthplace Station on
March 20, 2006. It will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the ALBC

“office. Dr. Boritt congratulated Judge Turner on this.

Mr. Holzer announced that Mr. Philip Kunhardt, #=1lis submitting a new
proposal to the National Endowment for the Humanities for a biographical documentary.
He also informed all parties that the ALBC would not be funding any part of this project.

Regarding the Joint Session of Congress Senator Durbin supported Congressman
LaHood’s recommendation that this be an event held in Statuary Hall. Congressman
LaHood suggested using Lincoln’s desk from the House as a part of this event.

Mr. Holzer asked to reserve discussion of the Public Awareness Campargn asa
part of the Marketing Communications Plan under New Business. Senator Durbin agreed
and noted that in the preliminary ranking of proj ject prlorrtles the webs1te was first due in
part to the encouragement of Congressman Jackson at the Retreat.’ Mr. Holzer stated that
the committee is aware of the need for a webmaster.

Mr. Holzer also requested reserving a discussion of the Promotional Partnerships
as a part of the Marketing Communications Plan. Senator Durbin agreed. Mr. Holzer
updated the Commissioners on the major motion p1cture project. M. 'Steven Spielburg
met with seven Lincoln historians in New York to begin his,research. L1am Neeson and
Sally Field will play the Lincolns. The release is expected for fall 2008,

For a report on the last Public Awareness Committee project, Mr. Holzer deferred
to Mrs. Taper. Mrs. Taper and Mr. Daniel Wemberg, an Adv1sory Group member, met
with Rose Bowl officials. These officials refused to consider Abraham Lincoln for a
theme initially and Mrs. Taper noted that it was necessary to win them over. She stated
that someone more influential needs to follow up. Congressman J ackson suggested that
we hold a meeting with all of the major network executrves to mform them of the
upcoming events as a part of the Pubhc Awareness Campalgn

Public Participation—Senator Durbln requested that Ms Flmspach provide this
report. Ms. Flinspach noted that the LOC’s major travelmg exhibition'is looking for.a
venue in the Northeast. Mr. Holzer confirmed that the New York Historical Society has
declined hosting the exhibit and will instead be mounting its own. Ms. Flinspach
announced that Mr. Holzer has volunteered to serve as the Lincoln Seholar from the
ALBC. Ms. Flinspach moved and Senator Durbm seconded a motion to appoint Mr.
Holzer as our representative. The motlon carrled



TIPSR L TR N
! ."‘:l._. 3()!](L I STRTE L S

Ms. Flinspach noted that the committee needs to move ahead quickly on the
Lincoln’s Birthday/Memorial Rededication. Ms. Flinspach will be asking the committee
to consider exploring a nationwide electronic classroom via video conferencing as a part
of this day’s activities.

Ms. Flinspach asked Judge Turner to report about the plans for the Kentucky
Kickoff. Judge Turner noted that the plans are underway and that certain facility
requirements must be met in order for the President to appear. He also noted that there is
a cost for presidential security. Jennifer Rosenfeld added that the National Park Service
personnel involved have a meeting scheduled for August. Senator Bunning announced
that he had submitted a request to a Congressional Committee to appropriate $1 million
for the Kentucky National Park Service Lincoln sites.

Ms. Flinspach stated that the only change in the National Town Hall projectis a

- reduction in the budget to $1.25 million. She asked Mrs. Taper to report about the

Commissioned Musical Work. Mrs. Taper has met with Mr. Hal David, who is the
president of ASCAP. He wants to assemble a CD of original and existing performances
by musicians from multiple genres. If this project comes together, then we may garner
some revenue from the sale of this CD.

Ms. Flinspach reminded Commissioners of our outstanding ﬁnan01a1 ‘commitment
to this- the Forever Free project of $156,000. Mr. Holzer asked when the funds are due |
and Ms. Williams responded that there is no absolute date since we are relmbursmg the
* NEH for funds. Mr. Holzer asked about what beneﬁts we are receiving for these funds.
Ms. Williams and Mrs. Rosenfeld both responded that the éxhibit m1t1a11y traveled to 40
cities and with our support will travel to another 60. Ms. Williams added that our name
and logo are not on the exhibit yet. Senator Durbin requested seeing copies of the
documents so that we can more fully understand the nature of thls ¢commitment.

Ms. Flinspach announced that the State and Local Commemoratlon Resource
Guide project budget has been reduced. Tool kits will be malled to each of our state
liaisons for dissemination. Dr. Bigham recommended that the resource guides also be
available online. Mr. Holzer concurred. Senator Durbln suggested that the grant funds
which are a part of this project be eliminated.

Ms. Flinspach noted that none of the other projects listed in the Commissioners
information packets requires funding from us and are, for the most part, opportumtles for |
endorsement. All Public Partlclpatlon Commlttee packet mformatlon will be
attached to-these minutes and held on file at the ALBC offiees ‘

Search Committee—Senator Durbin’ asked Chief Justice Williams to report on
the Search Committee’s progress. Chief Justice Williams stated that the committee has
met weekly by phone and created an evaluation sheet. Interviews will take place _
tomorrow and on August 8", From these interviews three finalists will be selected for all
the Commissioners to meet. Judge Turner asked that we keep the evaluatlve material
(will be attached to these minutes and held on file at the ALBC offices) in our packets
confidential. :

UNFINISHED BUSINESS B



PrTE.
e

==

National History Day—Senator Durbin announced that Unfinished Business was
now in order. The first item for discussion was the National History Day project.
Senator Durbin asked Dr. Bigham to report. Dr. Bigham outlined this project and asked
that the Commission approve the Memorandum of Agreement enclosed in the packets.
All of the NDH material will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the
ALBC office. Senator Durbin asked if this is a commitment of funds. Dr. Bigham
replied that it was not because the MOU is vague enough not to represent a commitment.
He added that the purpose of the MOU is to encourage the NDH office and to further
exploration. Congressman LaHood asked if this project would be the Education
Committee’s first priority when asked to set priorities. Dr. Bigham believed it would be.
Senator Durbin stated that he viewed the MOU as a commitment and that we are not
ready for that yet. The Education Committee will prioritize this project along with its.
other projects.

Gilder Lehrman “Lincoln Box”—Senator Durbin brought this topic up for
discussion. Mr. Holzer provided a background on the project stating that the Gilder
Lehrman Institute had asked us to partner with them as a distributor of these boxes to
teachers across the country. The boxes will probably consist of a book about Lincoln,
teacher curricula on DVD, possibly a classroom poster, etc. Both Dr. Boritt and Dr.

Horton spoke highly of previous boxes created by GLI and of teachers’ reception of

them. Mr. Holzer explained that the opportunity to partner with them on Lincoln Box
distribution has been replaced by the attached proposal whlch he brought to us without
pre_]udlce It will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the ALBC office. GLI

is requesting $16,000 from us to assist in underwriting the d1str1but10n of one box to

every member of Congress. Dr. Bandler indicated that she was not in favor of this

concept. Senator Durbin asked Mr. Holzer if they can p;oduce fewer prototypes and

what the unit cost would be if they made 50 boxes. " Senator Durbin stated that it would

be far more effective to send 50 boxes to 50 key members of Congress than to send one

to each. Congressman LaHood agreed with this. Mr. Hoher will' take these questions
back to GLL Dr. Bigham asked Mr. Holzer to obtam a copy of their list of master

teachers to test market the boxes. Dr. Bigham recommended that we wait to consider this |
request along with the other projects. Congressman LaHood recommended that this

project be researched for application te-by the staff of Education and theWork Force - |
Committee in the House. . SR

International Lincoln Conference at Oxford—Senator Durbin asked Dr.
Bigham to report. Dr. Bigham noted that the project descnptlon is a status report which
will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the ALBC officé, Senator Durbin
asked if this required action. Dr. Bigham responded that the-he wanted input asto |
whether the direction of the project was supported by the Comm1ss1oners Consensus

demonstrated that it was. Ve _
i . RESEY VI A

NEW BUSINESS
Marketmg Communications Plan—Senator Durbm stated that New Business
was now in order. He asked Mr. Holzer and Mr. Early to report about the Marketmg



T FEACATEE TR THIEN R C LI I
Communications Plan. Mr. Holzer noted that C-SPAN is compléting & proposal to come
before the Commission. He reminded the Commissioners of Mrs. Cellini’s request at the
last meeting to see a comprehensive Public Relations plan. Mr. Holzer outlined the plan
briefly. It will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the ALBC office. He
asked Mr. Early to join him and elaborate on it. Both expressed that this is a document
that will change frequently as opportunities present themselves. Dr. Horton asked if
instead of the History Channel documentary, we could be'a part of their programs. Mr.
Holzer replied that we can probably do both. Senator Durbin asked what was needed to
move ahead on the Ad Council campaign. Mr. Early stated that we must have the first
- year funding on hand. Senator Durbin moved that Mr. Early contact the Ad Council and
inform them of our interest. Mr. Holzer seconded that motion and it carried. Senator
Durbin asked what we should do first to move forward with our website. Mr. Early
. responded that the first step would be to identify a firm. After discussion regarding the
~ legality of pop-up ads for an EDU or an ORG address and the role of a dedicated server,
Congressman Jackson moved that staff create a Request for Proposal to establish a
website with comprehensive programming capability. Mr. Holzer seconded the motion
and it carried. Dr. Horton asked about the Black Entertainment Network and in response
Mr. Early referenced his concept to invite prominent African Americans and others to be
part of a Minority Advisory Group. Mr. Holzer mentioned Spanish language channels
for outreach as well. Ms. thspach requested that the plan be amended to include the
philosophy of leveraging the 150™ anniversary of the Civil War and its buildup to add
momentum to our post February 12, 2009 events. - Senator Durbin moved approval of the
plan with the suggested alteration and Chref Justlce Wllhams seconded 1t The motion
carried. LooE

Proposal for Lincoln Scholarship—Senator Durbin requested that Dr. Bigham
report. Dr. Bigham noted that this is a product of Lincoln Scholars, that is to become
effective in 2008, and that he was requesting approval of the dlrectlon of this project.

The proposal will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the ALBC office. Ms
Flinspach recommended that the Education Comrmttee examine the Abraham Lincoln
Association’s Dissertation Prize because it is 51m11ar s Celhm added that the Illinois
Historic Preservation Agency also has a similar pro_]ect and’ that th1s might be an
opportunity for partnership. Dr. Bigham stated that the committee would look at these
possibilities. Dr. Bandler moved approval of the d1rect10n of the pro_lect and Mrs Cellini
seconded the motion. It carried. e

Signature Events—Senator Durbin asked that Dr. Blgham report on this concept.
The proposal will be attached to these minutes and recorded iii the ALBC office. ,
Dr. Bigham outlined it noting the key dates and how they relate to media. He urged the
use of this concept in the marketing plan because it attracts natlonal attentlon Mr.
~ Holzer will consider this. Dr. Boritt moved the approval of the concept and Judge Turner
seconded the motion. It carried. S o

New Endorsements—Senator Durbin asked Dr. Bigham to present the Education
Committee’s endorsement requests. Dr. Bigham stated that all four of the proposals
included in our packets had the approval of the comrmttee and he moved that all of them

TN I I R IT S I

- t\(-!.\ R



be approved. They will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the ALBC
office. Judge Turner seconded the motion and it carried.

Senator Durbin asked Ms. Flinspach to address the three Public Participation
Committee endorsements. They will be attached to these minutes and recorded in the
ALBC office. Ms. Flinspach said that all three had been approved by the committee and
she recommended that all three be endorsed by the Commission. Senator Durbin asked
for information about the organization submitting one of the endorsement requests—the
Supreme Council, 33° Ancient and Accepted Scottish Rite of Freemasonry, Washington,
D.C. No one knew this organization well. Senator Durbin tabled this endorsement
request pending more information about the organization. With that amendment Ms.
Flinspach moved and Dr. Horton seconded a motion to endorse the National Historic

‘Theatre Project and the Dinner Party with History Project. The motion carried.

FUTURE MEETINGS

Senator Durbin noted the suggestion on the agenda of Chicago. Chief Justice
Williams recommended Washington, D.C. so that Commissioners could meet the three
finalists for the Executive Director position. The Commissioners concurred and jointly
set the date for the next meeting as Monday, September 11, 2006.

T

OTHER BUSINESS

Senator Durbin asked if there was any other business to come before the
Commission. Mrs. Cellini inquired about bylaws noting that in our last meetmg we voted
on an action noting bylaws that do not exist. Chief7J ustlce Wllhams explamed that the
dlfﬁculty in adopting bylaws since we are a fe&erally chartered Commission reporting to -
Congress. Congressman Jackson recommended that thlf 1ssue be tabled and it was
agreed to by assent. ' '

Judge Turner distributed copies of the Kentuck chkoff Plan and budget along

‘with brochures and pins produced by the Kentucky Abraham Lincols Bicentennial

Commission.

ADJOURNMENT | e
Senator Durbin asked if there was any further busmess to come before the
Commission. He then thanked everyone who assisted in logistics for the meeting and the

Commissioners. The meeting was adjourned shortly after Noon.

Respectfully submitted,

oL Flnspach s
Secretary ' T st A T

ALrain. s b g S






